STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR

AZTEC, NEW MEXICD 87410
15051 334-6178

August §, 1983

Mr. Paul Slayton
P. O. Box 1936
Roswell, NM 88701

Re: Bullseye #5 K-18-16N-9W
Bullscye $#2 N-18-16N-9W
Bullseye #6 K-18-16N-9W
Bullseye #9 0-18-16N-9W
Bullseye #8 D-19-16N-9W
Bullseye A#2 P-13-16N-10W

Dear Mr. Slayton:

You were directed to file delinguent reports on the referenced
wells, January 24, 1983 and again on June 24, 1983. You have failed
to do so. You are directed to file these reports within 7 days.
Failure to comply will result in the wells being shut in and
possible legal action.

Yours truly,

L L A

Charlecs Ghelson
Deputy 0il and Gas Inspector

CG/ca

cc: Dick Stamets

Perry Pearce

Reading File
Operator File



